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STRATFORD.- -Thie 1iev. C. E. Gordon-Sinith, F. hav'e been more conversions and more additions to

8, Se., hiaving acceptcd the cail to the Scotch the nienibership than in previotis years. The

('bu rch. Lancaster, sent iii bis resignation as pas-

tor to at recent mneting of the Congregational

('burch, wben it Nvas mnoved by iMr. 1). D. HIay,

secon(led by Dr~. Ilyde, and unaniînously carr-ied,--

TIhat the resignation of our pastor be accepted .that
wc zigree with hiim un(ler existing conditioiàs in the wisdoîu
of his decision, and w~hile rcgretting the causes which ')f
necessity have Jed up to that determination, desire to ex-
press our united and unabated attachntent to, and confi-
dence iii, hini as a dev'oted pastor and earnest and faithful
ininister of the Go:spel of Christ; that in his new field of
labor our hope and prayer Nvill ever be for abundant and
athounding success in the wurk of the ministry.

On Thursday evening a fai-ewell social ivas hield in the
scliool-roomn, presided over by the Rev. E. W. Panton,
%, h o called upon MàIr. Alexander to read an address to the
retiring pastor, wvhich he did as follows:

Rfr. C. E. Gordon-Srnieh, P. S. Se.
DEAR 'SiR,-lie members of the church and congre-

gation of Chribt Church, Stratford, desire your acceptance
of the accoinpallying dlock on your own beliaif and that
of Mrs. Gordon-Siiiith as a memento of your four years'
work for the M,,aster amongst them. and as a token of
their love and esteem ; with the earnest wvish that the
ine which it mneasures may be full of true happiness and

that you may be abundantly blessed iii yonr work iii the
sphere of labor to which you have been called.

(Signed> A. H. ALEXANDER, Ohurch Sec),efrn-y.

Mr. W. Hay then presented the pastor with the
clock alluded to. And Mr. Gordon-Smith. feelingly
replied. The hour being interspersed with speech,
,ïong and meterial refreshments, a very pleasant
evening wvas spent, only shaded by the fact that it

'vas a valedictory service. The dlock is a hand-

sorne 8-day, of antique bronze, that, strikes the

hours and hialf-hours on a cathed rai gong. A
bronze hound sits on the top of the frarûe, 'vhichi

adds to the appearance and makes it an attractive
ornianent for any parlor as well as a first-class
timie piece. 'The clock Nvas pu rchased froin Messrs

XVelsh & Co. We learn Mr Gordon-Sniith will
close his mninistry in Stratford by preaching lis
farewell serinons to-mior*row.-Strat/O'rd Beaoon,
Jan. 7.

WINNIPEG. -Tlie past year lias beenýone of the

l'est years ini the history of the Congregational
Church of Winnipeg. The congregations have
been regularly large, and the building has often
been filled to overflowing. It is not uncommoil

ut the evening service for the cong,,regration to be-

gDin to gather at least haif an hour before the
time of service, in order to secure seats. There
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prayer meetings, wvhicli bave beeîx called the ther-

momjeter of the chu rch, have beeti largely attended,
E50 to -20() being the usual attendance at the XVed-

nesday eveiling gatherings. The chur-cli bias an

able treasurer iii Mr. J. McGill, of the Ottawva

Baiik ; he reports that the current expenses of the

year have beeii promiptly met. The Sunday

School, at present under the care of Mr. J. D.
Hunt cas superintendent, is in a flou risbing condi-

tion. Thel( Ladies' Aid Society is a vigorous

orgran ization, and ha-s done inuch to develop social

life in the church by the monthly socials. Mrs.
Sil<.-)x, the pastor's Nvife, is the president. The

choir, under the care of 'Miss Emina Stephens as

organist and Miss Stevens as conductor, i-s in a

healthy and hiarmonious condition.

The history of this church is briefly as, follows:
Iii 1879 Rev. Win. Ewing, B.A., came to Winni-

peg and organized a Concyregational Chui-cb. At

the close of 1880 he uesigned, anid a cail was ex-

tended to, Rev. J. B. Silcox, then of Toronto.

Mr. Silcox began his mninistry in January, 1881 ;
and therefore, Nvith the close of th 'is year, coin-

pletes the Scriptural circle of seven years. H1e

began in the old city hall, where he preached the

flrst Sunday to about 50 or 75 people. The con-

gregation gradually increased until to-day the large

church is unable to hold the crow-is that flock to

it Sunday after Sunday. The cliurch han done a

good work in the city. It has gathered together

a large nuniluer who, as a rule, ;vere not church-

groers. TIhe pastor believes that the Gospel is for

everybody, and a hearty welcome is given to al

who corne.
The resigynationl of the Rex-. Mr. Silcox is felt

by bis people to be a heavy blo'v to them ; a strong

desire iýs expressed that he should reinain ; but the

pressure broughit to bear upon hiim seems unavail-

ing ; he tliinks that a change wvould benefit hlm,
and lie says the churchi is now in such a condition

that .bis renio, al w~ iîl not prevent its progre-ss;

that it will go right on and do better work in the
future thaui it bas done in the past. It is said
that an effort will be made to get Rev. H. Pedley,
B.A., of Cobourg, Ont., to succeed him. Mr. Pedley

is well-known to the people, having occupied the
pulpit for sonie time lant summer during the


